
From: Max Firl
To: Zach Torrance-Smith
Cc: Jamey Ayling; Chace Pedersen; Bradley Gasawski
Subject: Re: AU-24-00006 Firl - replays
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 4:37:24 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Dnr - no trees will be cut down,dept of ecology-using existing well on property from house
,fish and wildlife Tillman creek is not on our property and won’t be affected,water meter were
coming off of load side of existing meter for water ,health department we have a permitted 4
bedroom septic already and main house has 2 bedrooms and a.d.u has 2 bedrooms so we’re
good thanks 
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 8, 2024, at 9:18 AM, Zach Torrance-Smith
<zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

﻿
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached comments regarding your Accessory Dwelling Unit
application. Please respond to these comments by 5:00 PM, November 26, 2024,
after which we will move ahead with a final decision on your project.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Zach Torrance-Smith
  Planner I
 Kittitas County Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 P: 509-962-7079
 zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for
public records through the GovQA portal.
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